
Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                          March 15, 2016 
 

 

             
  

AGENDA 

 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3  Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
            

 
 
 

A)   Call meeting to order 
 
B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of March 1, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – January 27, 2016 
  

G) Approve Consent Items  
 

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 
 

Review February, 2016 Cash Balance (attached
Fund 

) 
February 28, 2015 February 29, 2016 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund 1,978,567 3,365,877 1,387,310 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

(140,946) 138,047 278,993 

Road and Bridge Fund  4,563,678 2,964,255 (1,599,424) 

Land Management Fund 2,068,111 929,004 (1,139,107) 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

9,194,853 9,247,184 52,332 

 
2. 

Consider Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Tommy’s Lakeside Bar & Grill, LLC, 10762 
Lakeshore Dr., Pine City, Minnesota (Pokegama Twp.). 
 
 

Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 

 
 

Tuesday, March 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                          March 15, 2016 
 

 

3. 
A. Consider approval of tobacco licenses for:  Vannelli’s Landing, Off the Road. 
Approval of Licenses 

B. Consider approval of On/Off/Sunday and 2:00 a.m. liquor license for Vannelli’s Landing, Inc. f/k/a 
Muffies. 
 

4. 
A. Consider approval of Resolution 2016-10 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract,  

Harley J. Bridell, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

Application for Repurchase 

B. Consider approval of Resolution 2016-11 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract,  
Gregory and Debra Nelson, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 
 

5. 
A. Accept $500 donation for the Shop with a Cop program.  Donations for the Shop with a Cop program 

are not supplemented with any department funding.  

Donation 

B. Accept the following donations for the K-9 program:  Rock Creek Lions Club-$2,500, Snake River 
Valley Conservation Club-$500, James and Leigh Bramstedt-$100, John and Pat Becvar-$200, and 
Northern Pine Chiropractic Center-$100. 

 
6. 

A. Consider approval for Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend the Minnesota Counties 
Human Resource Management Association conference, April 7-8, 2016, in St. Cloud.  Registration: 
$90.  Lodging: $109.  Mileage: 144 miles round trip, at IRS rate of $0.54/mile.  Total cost: $277.  
Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator’s budget. 

Training 

B. Consider approval for Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend three two-day training 
sessions at Minnesota Counties Intergovernmental Trust (MCIT) in St. Paul. Training dates are April 
21-22, 2016, May 19-20, 2016, and June 16-17, 2016.  Registration for the six session program is $799.  
Lodging for three nights and mileage is approximately $670.  Total cost: $1469.  Funds are available in 
the 2016 Administrator’s budget.  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Facilities Committee 
The Facilities Committee met March 4, 2016 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 

A.  Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
Use the Pine City shop space for the initial year with idea to gather info on usage, and then plan 
to move to Hinckley in the future. 

B.  Sunshades at the Courthouse 
Approve the quote from JP Windows to install the blinds for $25,088. 

C.  Storage Garage at Courthouse 
Proceed with construction of the garage with a cost not to exceed $45,000. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
 

2. Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met March 8, 2016 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 
 Jail 

A. Approve the termination of part-time court security officer Jenni Henry, effective January 22, 
2016 and approve backfill. 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                          March 15, 2016 
 

 

B. Approve the hiring of open correction officer positions with a start date of March 29-30, 2016 
and county board ratification on April 5, 2016 due to time restrictions for on-the-job training 
before attending academy training session beginning April 4, 2016. 

 PCSO 
A. Approve the resignation of part-time dispatcher Cassandra Palmer, effective March 1, 2016 and 

approve backfill. 
B. Approve addition of lead dispatcher position at Grade B24.  This would move an existing 

dispatcher (grade B23) to a lead position, keeping the same number of employees in the 
dispatcher unit. 

 Other items are for informational purposes only. 
 
3. Public Health Planning Committee Minutes 

The Public Health Planning Committee met March 2, 2016.  Minutes attached.  Information only, no 
board action necessary. 

 
4. 2016 Tax Forfeit Land Auction – Fawn Meadows 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-12 for approval of parcels, appraised values, sale terms and 
conditions for a special land auction of previously offered tax-forfeit parcels in Fawn Meadows 
Addition (Pine City), to be scheduled May 12, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. and authorize Board Chair and 
County Auditor to sign. 

 
5. Probation Annual Placement Report 

Annual update by Probation Director Terry Fawcett. 
 

6. Federal Funding Update 
MN Department of Transportation presentation on federal funding and projects. 
 

7. Budget Update 
End of February 2016 Financial Report. 
 

8. Schedule Meeting 
Schedule Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole for the purpose of discussing the Office of the 
County Auditor-Treasurer. 
 

9. Commissioner Updates 
Soil & Water Conservation District 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee 
Central Minnesota Jobs and Training 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
East Central Regional Library 
Methamphetamine Task Force 

 
10. Other 
 

11. Upcoming Meetings –(Subject to Change) 
a. Technology Committee, Tuesday, March 15, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 

Pine City, Minnesota. 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                          March 15, 2016 
 

 

c. Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, March 16, 2016, 6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn, 
Duluth, Minnesota. 

d. Rush Line Task Force, Thursday, March 17, 2016, 3:30 p.m., Maplewood Community Center, 
Room C, 2100 White Bear Avenue No., Maplewood, Minnesota. 

e. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, March 21, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, March 21, 2016, 10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue E., Mora, 
Minnesota. 

g. NLX, Wednesday, March 23, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. NE MN Regional Radio Board, Thursday, March 24, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Training Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. Health Insurance Meeting, Monday, March 28, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
j. Snake River Watershed, Monday, March 28, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec County Courthouse, 

Mora, Minnesota. 
k. Transportation Committee, Tuesday, March 29, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
l. Law Library, Wednesday, March 30, 2016, 12:00 p.m., Law Library, Courthouse, Pine City, 

Minnesota. 
m. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
 

12. Adjourn 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, March 1,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Health and Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Steve 
Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator 
David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Regular Agenda Item #2: Addition of the legal description of the easement 
Commissioner Updates: Addition: Review of2016 budget book 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the February 16, 2016 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the February 23,2016 Special Meeting
Committee of the Whole (Public Health Strategic Planning) meeting. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report-February 2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Consent Agenda 
1. February, 2016 Disbursements 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, February 1,2016 - February 29,2016. 

2. Application for On-Off and Sunday Liquor License 
Approve on-off and Sunday liquor license for Steven P. Cunningham and Sheri L. Hanson d/b/a 
Floppie Crappie Lakeside Pub LLC. Currently licensed under different owners. 

3. 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 
Approve 2015 gas tax distributions to townships. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 March 1,2016 



4. 	 Donations 
Accept the following donations for the K-9 program: Sandstone Lions Club-$I,OOO, Matthew Steinert 
Family-$250, Kettle River Pizza-$50, Willow River Lumber-$50, Peter and R. Jane Brown-$lOO, 
Charles Rike-$1 0, Pine City Lions Club-$2,500, Douglas and Suzanne Blechinger-$26.20, and cash 
(anonymous donors) via the Race for the K-9 fund-$28. 

5. 	 Personnel 
A. Promotion 

Approve promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Team Leader, effective March 7, 2016. 
$8,000 wage adjustment. 

B. 	 New Hire 
i. 	 Approve the hiring ofHHS case aide Lisa Stoffel, effective March 2,2016, $14.76 per hour, 

B22, Step 1. 
11. 	 Approve the hiring ofassistant county attorney Lauren Dwyer, effective March 14, 2016, 

$26.35 per hour, grade D61, eligibility for a 0 to 4 percent performance increase at six months; 
further performance increases are in accordance with the Pine County employment policies and 
past practices. 

C. 	 Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period 
Approve the full-time status for child protection social worker Ericka Taylor, effective March 2, 
2016. 

6. 	 Training 
A. 	Approve Veteran Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend the MN Department ofVeterans Affairs 

Spring Training, April 5-6,2016, in Mankato. No registration fee. Lodging: 2 nights, 
approximately $160 w/tax and fees; Mileage: up to 350 miles round trip, approximately $189. 
Meal reimbursement. Maximum cost: $400 (to be paid with CVSO Grant). 

B. 	 Approve Veteran Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend the MN Association of County Veteran 
Service Officers Fall Conference, September 12-14, 2016, in Nisswa. Registration, meals and 
lodging (for three nights), $530. Mileage: up to 200 miles round trip, approximately $108. 
Maximum cost: $638 (to be paid with CVSO Grant). 

C. 	 Approve HHS fiscal staff Michelle Kelash and Judy Billman to attend the AMSSA Summer 
Conference, June 22-24,2016, at Breezy Point. Registration: $50 per person. LodginglMeals: 
$410 per person. Total Cost: $920. 

D. 	 Approve Cathy Clemmer and Terry Lovgren to attend the 2016 County Auditor Election Training 
Conference, April 26-28, 2016, at Breezy Point. Lodging/Meals: $237 per person. Total Cost 
$474. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Shoreland Ordinance 

Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder provided an update to the board on the proposed ordinance. 
The ordinance includes codification of previous amendments and makes changes to bring the ordinance 
into conformance with current state statute. The ordinance includes the addition of a driveway and 
parking permit--the recommended permit fee is $50. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to adopt the Pine County Shoreland Management Ordinance and a 
fee of $50 for the road, driveway and parking area permit. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 March 1,2016 

http:Blechinger-$26.20


Chair Rossow Recessed the Regular Board Meeting at 10:15 a.m. and Convened the Regional Rail Authority 
Meeting. 

2. Pine County Regional Railroad Authority 
Land Services Kelly Schroeder explained property owners Joel and Jeff Eckstrom were interested in an 
easement across fonner railroad right-of-way owned by the Regional Rail Authority. This easement 
would allow access to their property from State Highway 23 and will not limit public use of the fonner 
railroad bed. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the warranty deed to Joel and Jeff Eckstrom allowing for 
an ingress and egress easement over Railroad Authority property (the old railroad bed that extends into 
Brook Park from Kanabec County) and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow adjourned the Regional Rail Authority meeting at 10:20 a.m. and reconvened the 
regular county board meeting. 

3. Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Commissioner Hallan provided an update on separating into 

two entities and that each grant would need to be considered. We have good direction after our 
two Public Health Strategic Planning meetings. 

Arrowhead Counties Association: Commissioner Rossow provided an update on the three big bills that 
will be outstanding at the legislature-Taxes, Transportation, and Bonding. Also noted the 
importance ofPayments in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) to the northern counties. Invited county 
commissioners to a legislative reception at the RiverCenter in St. Paul on March 23,2016. 

Insurance Committee (health insurance): Commissioner Hallan noted that the committee met to 
consider ways to improve health insurance. All bargaining units are invited to have a 
representative. Pam Lovass (the County's BlueCross/BlueShield representative) was present 
and discussed optional plan designs. 

NLX: Commissioner Ludwig noted that the Hinckley loop is out of the evaluation right now and that 
Isanti County opted not to fund the NLX for 2016, but the city of Cambridge stepped up in their 
place. 

NE Regional Radio Board: Commissioner Hallan stated discussion took place regarding (l) 
organization for the upcoming year, and (2) upcoming grants. 

Broadband: Commissioner Hallan noted that there is renewed interest in broadband as there may be 
more funding. High-speed connections are necessary for school kids to be able to do their 
homework. 

Other: Administrator Minke reviewed the 2016 budget book and encouraged commissioners to note 
any infonnation they want added to the 2017 book. 

Chair Rossow recessed the meeting at 10:45 a.m. 

Chair Rossow reconvened the meeting at 10:55 a.m. 

4. Representative Rarick reviewed legislative items. 

Chair Rossow recessed the county board meeting at 11 :50 a.m. 

Page 3 March 1,2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Chair Rossow reconvened the County Board meeting as a Committee ofthe Whole meeting at the offices ofthe 
Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) 510 5th St.; Sandstone, at 1:00 p.m. for the purpose 
ofmeeting with the Pine County HRA. 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
The members discussed the history of the HRA and the properties managed. The HRA provided a 5-year 
Capital Improvement Plan. All revenue for the HRA comes from apartment rentals. The monthly rent is 
set by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Residents must meet income limits to 
qualifY for residency and then pay 30% of their income as rent. 

5. Other 
The Facility Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, March 2,2016 at 10:00 a.m. has been 
rescheduled to Friday, March 4,2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

6. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 2: 15 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David 1. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 4 March 1, 2016Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES 

OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, March 1,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Health & Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Josh Mohr was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the February 16, 2016 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the February 23,2016 Special Meeting
Committee of the Whole (Public Health Strategic Planning) meeting. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report-February 2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, February 1, 2016 - February 29,2016. 

Approve on-off and Sunday liquor license for Steven P. Cunningham and Sheri L. Hanson d/b/a 
Floppie Crappie Lakeside Pub LLC .. 

Approve 2015 gas tax distributions to townships. 

Accept the following donations for the K-9 program: Sandstone Lions Club-$l,OOO, Matthew 
Steinert Family-$250, Kettle River Pizza-$50, Willow River Lumber-$50, Peter and R. Jane 
Brown-$100, Charles Rike-$l 0, Pine City Lions Club-$2,500, Douglas and Suzanne Blechinger
$26.20, and cash (anonymous donors) via the Race for the K-9 fund-$28. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 March 1,2016 



Approve promotion ofCorrections Agent Laura Stylski to Team Leader, effective March 7, 2016. 
$8,000 wage adjustment. 

Approve the hiring ofHHS case aide Lisa Stoffel, effective March 2,2016, $14.76 per hour, B22, 
Step 1. 

Approve the hiring of assistant county attorney Lauren Dwyer, effective March 14,2016, $26.35 
per hour, grade D61, eligibility for a 0 to 4 percent performance increase at six months; further 
performance increases are in accordance with the Pine County employment policies and past 
practices. 

Approve the full-time status for child protection social worker Ericka Taylor, effective March 2, 
2016. 

Approve Veteran Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend the MN Department ofVeterans Affairs 
Spring Training. Maximum cost: $400 (to be paid with CVSO Grant). 

Approve Veteran Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend the MN Association of County Veteran 
Service Officers Fall Conference. Maximum cost: $638 (to be paid with CVSO Grant). 

Approve HHS fiscal staff Michelle Kelash and Judy Billman to attend the AMSSA Summer 
Conference. Total Cost: $920. 

Approve Cathy Clemmer and Terry Lovgren to attend the 2016 County Auditor Election Training 
Conference. Total Cost $474. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to adopt the Pine County Shoreland Management Ordinance and a fee 
of $50 for the road, driveway and parking area permit. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Chair Rossow Recessed the Regular Board Meeting at 10: 15 a.m. and Convened the Regional Rail 

Authority Meeting. 


Pine County Regional Railroad Authority 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the warranty deed to Joel and Jeff Eckstrom allowing 
for an ingress and egress easement over Railroad Authority property (the old railroad bed that 
extends into Brook Park from Kanabec County) and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow adjourned the Regional Rail Authority meeting at 10:20 a.m. and reconvened the 
regular county board meeting. 

Chair Rossow recessed the meeting at 10:45 a.m. 

Chair Rossow reconvened the meeting at 10:55 a.m. 

Chair Rossow recessed the county board meeting at 11 :50 a.m. 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 March 1,2016 



-----

Chair Rossow reconvened the County Board meeting as a Committee ofthe Whole meeting at the offices of 
the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) 510 5th St.; Sandstone at 1:00 p.m. for the 
purpose ofmeeting with the Pine County HRA. 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
The members discussed the history of the HRA and the properties managed. The HRA provided a 5
year Capital Improvement Plan. All revenue for the HRA comes from apartment rentals. The 
monthly rent is set by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Residents must 
meet income limits to qualify for residency and then pay 30% of their income as rent. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 2: 15 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 March 1,2016 Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

Einehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on January 27,2016, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Carl Steffen, Cheri Drilling, Greg Kvasnicka and 
Jan Oak. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident 
Manager Shirley Kroschel. Resident Manager Richard Soens was absent. Guest Matt 
Klocke, Daryl Klocke Construction, was present. There were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. The Board welcomed back G. Kvasnicka 
after his recent illness. Everyone was glad to see him. 

2. 	 Matt Klocke presented to the Board for review two layout plans for the new 
handicapped accessible officelboard room. Plan number one had the new wall 
coming offthe puzzle wall and plan number two had the new wall coming off 
the piano wall. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. 
Drilling to select plan number one with the wall coming off the puzzle wall. 
Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. Construction will begin February 2,2016. 

3. 	 The HRA Board minutes from December 17, 2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by Board Chair D. 
Stockamp to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 The monthly fmancial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by G. Kvasnicka to approve the financial statements and the 
investment report. Motion carried: Y cas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

6. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 

1 

mailto:Einehra@ecenet.com


b) 	 The HRA has five people on the waiting list for the next available 
apartment. 

c) 	 The Board members reviewed a letter which will be hand delivered to all 
HRA residents notifying them of the upcoming construction. 

7. 	 Resident Manager's Report. 

a) 	 J. Gustafson reported for R. Soens there were no problems or issues at 
the Sandstone Manor. 

b) 	 S. Kroschel stated everything was going well at the Finlayson Manor. 
She was concerned about the health ofone ofthe Finlayson Manor 
residents. 

8. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 In 2009, HUD authorized HUD building owners the authority to make 
their HVD buildings totally smoke free. The rule published by HVD did 
not specifically address e-cigarettes; however, HUD states the absence 
ofa prohibition on the use ofe-cigarettes in the rule should not be read 
as an endorsement ofe-cigarettes as an acceptable health alternative to 
cigarettes. Currently, the HRA has become aware that residents at both 
Manors are smoking e-cigarettes in their apartments in violation ofthe 
non-smoking policy. A motion was made by C. Steffen and seconded 
by C. Drilling to include specifically e-cigarettes and other smoking 
alternatives in the non-smoking policy in the House Rules. Motion 
Carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

b) 	 The entrance doors on all the HRA buildings (to include the screen 
house and the garbage shed) will have signage on them reinforcing the 
non smoking policy. This signage will be in addition to current signage 
posted on the exterior ofthe building at all entrance doors stating there is 
no smoking within 25 feet ofthe building entrances. Ifthe HRA 
continues to have residents and their guest violate the HUD lease, the 
HRA will adapt a policy to make the entire HRA campus smoke free-a 
policy which is supported by HUD. 

c) 	The following year-end filings have been completed within the IRS 
deadlines: W2's, 1099's, all payroll tax returns, and the Certificates of 
Rent paid. 

d) 	 The Board members discussed the board room chairs and voiced their 
preferences from numerous choices. C. Drilling and J. Gustafson will 
go to Duluth and purchase the new chairs. 

2 



9. 	 A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to 
adjourn the meeting at 3:25 p.m. Motion carned: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4'~A~D'!I~)hJ
Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
BRA Board Chair Executive Director 

3 




AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

It 

Pel'!iODlllel Committee 

2016 Cash Balance 

Auditor...Treasurer 



12 

Pine Coun 

3/8/16 10:2BAM TR.EASUR£R'S CASH TlUAl BAlANCE As 

1lI2,61l<!,40 

Fund Total, " , , 100,er14,el- 2,Otll,OSU'l6- 3,.365,816,62 

~30 .~i~~il~-3;o(j~l~l~1I 

1,166.231),44 
281,000J"I, 394,969.. 52 

291,435,81 

0.,00 
0,,00 a,oo 

12 H~,11tb HUlna!'1 !)trlJ1i~el 411 Nurstl:ll~CommUI'lUy H<\!>!Uk m;IlHs} 

Flecelptll 
235,63','Hl 

140.!lf99,S4 
$,004,29

lll<!,98$Uli9 
22';1)017,14
167,2411,&0



Pine County ***** 

3/8/16 10:28AM 

D~PtTOtlll. •••••• 

'UM 'J:'otl¥l ••.•• 

R<>ad Brllill:'! Fum'! 

Dj!ilmrs:elll~.n£! 

Journal I'ntrW€:lI 

Fud Total ••• , • 

DHCIa Miliutt~mmc~ ~.Sfl I"und 

FundTotlll. .••.. 

Ih!hlll:l iSrl Fund 

Rf~,€iPt!l 

Jomnlll F:iun!:'s 

fUlld Totlll.., ••• 

Land MlIn!l€l~ul!:'IU Fum! 

Rii,'{:eipt:;; 

Dl:'lhun~Ill~l:lt$ 

J<mmall::n trtt!~ 

Fund 'J:'otlll. .••.• 

!I'::>13,551.24 

1,220.2:13.91 

10,110.·418 

UI9.37 

958.116.10 

TRFASURElt·S 

36.'12.le 

136,696,35 

158.109.58 
19a,3.3'U~9-

202:,610,' 0
2.131,00

2:,35'1,913.49 

0.,00 

0,01 

0,01 

OJ:l2 

12.2!l2:.39 
e4!l.46

6,330.52
B5,OOC.OO

81,123.59

TRIAL BALANCE 


103,.15'1.41

5el,488.69

2:. 18f),99!!U%1 
61*1,.500,00

315.,514L65
2:9,000.42 

1.14l,9!3o'n 

0,00 

(I,m 

OJ:l1 

0.02 

82:,996.41 
8.019,15

H.~,02ll!,04-

85,Ot'X'l,00'

.29,111:)1'8

As 

Current 

131,888,29 

106,068,.55 

2,g64,2!!1"!,OO 

10,1'10,48 

1.89.39 

929,004,32 

29 Cltlldre.l'l's (oUab IH&tb:l AI~nt"~· fund 

Ret:1!'1pt!l 
11,409,93 

440 (~h:lMdr~uu CoUillxlraUv~ iH&H!l) 

Hi,<'I1{J,OO 15.410.00 

'nnvriaht 2010-2015 fin.uu:ial 

http:106,068,.55
http:82:,996.41
http:2:9,000.42
http:5el,488.69
http:103,.15'1.41
http:81,123.59
http:B5,OOC.OO
http:6,330.52
http:12.2!l2:.39
http:2:,35'1,913.49
http:158.109.58
http:36.'12.le
http:958.116.10
http:1,220.2:13.91
http:I'::>13,551.24


As 
***** 

10:28AM 

'11._~il:I,:::I~ 1Ml 

.H~ 

flmd 

1,810,00 

Fund CI,fJO 

~o 

5J:l2 

PwuiToW", 

642,2.84,11

I:Ut94.00 

101,69<3.1:18

Int,,,,,,~,"'t..,;i Hmmclal sv!ne:ms 

16 

http:I:Ut94.00


l1,91~"e4 
41)3,846.21 494,485Al5 

fund 1,5:12,513,42 

64 DI-ug Ag,I!!l!~V f~u 

34,,220,10

D!ptl'OtliL . " , . '18,038,9:4 ~ 1l,41U;!6~ 5,096.58 

fw:!id 'TobU , , , , , 1S,~6"'1.<$:l 1B,038.~~ n,411,86~ 5,006.56 

1.39 
6,291,&64,00 

http:5,006.56
http:5,096.58
http:41)3,846.21




BALANCE 

1 ~ GENERAL 
12 ~ 

13 
22 ~ 



FORM 

6 


10 
 IS 













1 contract for 



2016-10 




Other _____ 

Application 

a 1 


and Debra 

Requested: 



RESOLUTION 
2016-11 


submitt.ed 

is 

1 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNll:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 15, 2016 

11'1 County Board 
ij] Consent Agenda 
DRegular Agenda 5minsJ I' 110 mins.D 15 minsD otherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriffs Office for Shop with a Cop 

Department: Pine County Sheriff's Office 
~-.------------------------

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office received a donation of $500 for the Shop with a Cop program. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donation into the Pine County Sheriffs Office for the Shop with a Cop program. 

Financial Impact: 

Donations for the Shop with a Cop program are not supplemented with any department funding. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNIGIlOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 15, 2016 

[Z] County Board 

!j] Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item:_D_o_n_a_t_io_n_s________________ 

De?ment: Sheriff 

t1IAt?~-C-+-":~-t:J~/'~
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Donations for the K-9 program were received as follows: 

Rock Creek Lions Club-$2,500.00 

Snake River Valley Conservation Club-$500.00 

James and Leigh Bramstedt-$100.00 

John and Pat Becvar-$200.00 

Northern Pine Chiropractic Center-$100.00 


Action Requested: 

Acknowledge donations received for the K-9 program 

Financial Impact: 

http:Center-$100.00
http:Becvar-$200.00
http:Bramstedt-$100.00
http:Club-$500.00
http:Club-$2,500.00


PINE COUNTY 
M\NNJlSO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 15,2016 

[Z] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Training for Connie Mikrot-HR Manager 

Department: Administration 

~wreU 
Background information on Item: 
Connie Mikrot will be attending a Minnesota Counties Human Resource Managment Association 
conference April 7-8, 2016 in St. Cloud, MN. Conference includes business meeting to discuss 
member feedback, pay equity, mentor program for new HR staff in counties; non-DOT drug 
policy; hiring, DISC training, and strategic planning session. 

Action Requested: 
Approval for Connie Mikrot to attend the two-day training on April 7-8, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

Expense for two-day training is $90 for conference, $109 for one night lodging, and $77.76 for 
mileage-144 miles at IRS rate of $0.54/mi for a total cost of $$276.76. The cost of this training is 

included in the 2016 budget. 



------

PINE COUNTY 

MINNil:sOT A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 15,2016 

[l] County Board 
[j] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Training for Connie Mikrot-HR Manager 

Department: Administration 

~~ ·i2'~ g--;z 
Departmeiii1lea=at1.Ue .{ 

Background information on Item: 

Connie Mikrot will be attending three two-day training sessions to earn the Public Sector Human 
Resource Management Certificate. Minnesota Counties Intergovernmental Trust (MCIT) 
sponsors the program in collaboration with Metropolitan State University covering change 
management, labor relations, hiring, retention, employee benefits, compensation, managing 
conflict, and performa'nce management and coaching. Dates of training are April 21-22, 2016; 
May 19-20,2016; and June 16-17,2016 at MCIT in St. Paul, MN. 

Action Requested: 
Approval for Connie Mikrot to attend the six session Public Sector Human Resource 
Management Certificate program. 

Financial Impact: 

Registration for six session program is $799. Lodging for three nights and mileage approximately 
$670; total expense $1469.00. The cost of training is included in the 2016 budget. 

http:Departmeiii1lea=at1.Ue


MINUTES 

of 


Pine County Facilities Committee Meeting 

Friday, March 4,2016,9:00 a.m. 


Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Matt Ludwig, Commissioner Josh Mohr 
Others Present: County Attorney Reese Frederickson, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Lead Maintenance 
Worker Pete Umbreit, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder and County Administrator David Minke. 

Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agenda with the addition of a discussion of the old 
Sandstone Hospital complex and storage garage at the courthouse. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion Carried 2-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Minutes of the February 3,2016 Facilities Committee 
meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
The committee discussed the three options for the Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) facility: 
(1) build at the transfer station in Hinckley, (2) rent space from the city ofHinckley, or (3) use space as 
the county highway shop in Pine City. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to use the Pine City shop space for the initial year with idea to gather info 
on usage, and then plan to move to Hinckley in the future. The HHW fee will be rolled over for future 
building construction. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 2-0. 

Sunshades at the Courthouse 
Some temporary shades were installed which are rated at 15% (lets 15% of sunlight through.) These 
have proven ineffective. The current proposal is 1 % (lets 1 % of sunlight through), includes roller shades 
with chains and installation. Will include upstairs windows and the main level. This is the company that 
installed the original blinds in the Board Room and Jury Assembly Room. Funds to come from the 
building fund. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the quote from JP Windows to install the blinds for $25,088. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Storage Garage at Courthouse 
Estimated cost is $40,000-$45,000 for an approximately 26'x34' structure. The structure will include 
secure storage for the sheriffs office. The County will serve as general contractor. Funds to come from 
building fund. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to proceed with construction of the garage with a cost not to exceed 
$45,000. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 2-0. 

John Wright Building 
ISD 2580 has responded to the county's initial letter. The school requested to continue to use the space 
until the end ofthe school year in 2018. 

Sandstone Hospital Complex 
The committee discussed the old hospital complex in Sandstone. The county will include consideration 
of this site as it evaluates options for office space in Sandstone. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


March 8,20169:30 am 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members Present: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Ludwig 

Others Present: County Administrator David Minke, County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, 
Jail Administrator Rick Boland, Sheriff Jeff Nelson, County Attorney Reese Frederickson, Human 
Resources Manager Connie Mikrot 

A. 	The meeting was called to order at 9:30 am. 

B. 	 Commissioner Ludwig made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 


1. 	 Auditor 

a. 	 Discussion presented by County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer on the possibility 
ofmoving the County Auditor-Treasurer position from an elected to an appointed 
position by 2018 to coincide with her upcoming retirement. Commissioners Ludwig 
and Chaffee will take this discussion to a C.O.W. meeting. 

2. 	 Jail 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the termination of PT Court 

Security Officer Jenni Henry, effective January 22, 2016. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 
Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to backfill the PT Court Security Officer 
position. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the hiring of open Corrections 
Officer positions with a start date of March 29-30,2016 and county board 
ratification on April 5, 2016 due to time restrictions for on-the-job training before 
attending academy training session beginning April 4, 2016. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

3. 	 PCSO 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of PT 

Dispatcher Cassandra Palmer effective March 1, 2016 and authorize backfill. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to approve addition of Lead Dispatcher 
position at Grade B24. This would move an existing dispatcher from Grade B23 to a 
lead position, keeping the same number of employees in the dispatcher unit. Second 
by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

c. 	 Discussion on changing PCSO Office Manager from Grade B24 to Grade B31 was 
held. Discussion tabled to next personnel meeting with Sheriff Nelson providing 
additional information on duties. 

4. 	 Other 
a. 	 None 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:45 am. 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


March 2, 2016, 8:00 am 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Hallan, Commissioner Ludwig 
Others Present: County Sheriff Jeff Nelson; Sheriff's Office Manger Denise Baran; County 
Administrator David Minke; Health and Human Services Director Becky Foss; County 
Attorney Reese Frederickson; Nurse Supervisor Lori Fore; DeeAnn Finley, Agency Policy 
Specialist, Minnesota Department of Health; and Janelle Schroeder, Public Health Nurse 
Consultant, Minnesota Department of Health. 

1. 	 Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

2. 	 Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda with the addition of Emergency 
Management/Emergency Preparedness. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

3. 	 Community Health Board (CHB) 
The commissioners discussed the Community Health Board including the size, authority, 
and membership. It was the consensus of the board that the Community Health Board 
should be made up of the five county commissioners. The committee discussed the 
possibility of forming an optional advisory committee in the future. A draft resolution 
estab"lishing the Community Health Board will be reviewed at the next committee 
meeting. 

4. 	 Community Health Board Administrator Recruitment 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss updated the committee that the county 
would fe-advertise the position. If a suitable candidate is not found in this round, the 
county can consider alternatives including separating out the Family Health Supervisor 
duties from the Community Health Administrator duties. 

5. 	 Public Health Staffing 

Becky Foss reviewed the current staffing. 


6. 	 Role of the Public Health Planning Committee 
The committee discussed its role and then the transition to the Community Health Board. 
It was anticipated that the Community Health Board would start operating before the end 
of the year to ensure continuity ofprograms and contacts during the transition to a single

countyCHB. 



7. 	 Future Committee Agenda Items 
Future items included: Draft of the CHB resolution, staffing updates, and review of the 
objectives from the strategic plan. 

It was the consensus of the committee to establish the regular meeting time as the second 
Tuesday of the month at 8:00 a.m. The next meeting will be Tuesday, April 12, 2016. 

8. 	 Other: None. 

9. 	 With no further business, motion by Commissioner Hallan to adjourn the meeting. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 3-0. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

6 

Ageoda ltem: ______________~I:.~::~~_p_a_r_c_e_ls 

Auditor/Land 

Background Gn 

6 

ActiGO Requested: 



16 Land · Fawn Meadows 
May 



Pine 

RESOLUTION 2 0 16 - 12 


'&b~ ~. t<v&S..~ 
(!..hA,(" 





AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 15th, 2016 

[Zj County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5minsD lOminsJ/I15minsD OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other~____ 


Agenda Item: Annual Probation Placement Report 

Department: _P_r_o_h_a_ti_o_n_______________
'· OIgUllIy ..,oodIlYT"'1 ""•••"·... ON:'''''r.''y''-".,·PlheCClmly,.u'Pro ....... 


" :smelMll:tty.i1wCoU®:{lO.pln&,m~,!'Q, n=US 

.)' oatS: l!I)1a.M.2516:S0;3S~OO'OV


Terry Fawce tt 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The purpose of this report is to give an annual update to the county board on the probation 
placement costs. 

Action Requested: 

None. Informational Only 

Financial Impact: 



~ ZO(
::l .... 
o~ui 

~i 

0.. 

Z 

0I 
<C 

to 

0 

a: 

C. 


en 

I 
Z 

w 

~ 

W 

CJ 

<C 

...I 

C. 

W 

...I
-
Z 

W 

>
:::>
..., 


.....,
... 

0 
c. 
(1) 

a: 
Ln 

0 
~ 

N 

... 

0....., 
CJ 
CD...
.c 
c: 
0......, 
m .c 
0... 


c.. 
.....,... ....., 
CD 
CJ 
~ 
m u. 
>
...
... 

CD 
I 



INTRODUCTION 


In making placement decisions all the factors must be taken into 
consideration. A recommendation is made by the Probation Agent, 
supported by the Pre-Placement Screening Team, and ordered by the 
Court where the placement decision is ultimately made: 

Public Safety• 
Accountability• 
Rehabilitation• 
Least restrictive alternative • 
Closest to Home• 

• 	 Cost effective 

• 	 Transitional services 

• 	 Best interest of the child. 

Placement Reduction Strategies 

COMMUNITY-BASED in place/progress 
o 	 Mental Health Screening 
o 	 Mental Health Psychosexual evaluation 
o 	 Electronic Monitoring - GPS 
o 	 Outpatient sex offender programming 
o 	 C-5 Restorative Justice (pre-charge diversion/deferred 

adjudication/condition of probation/ 
o 	 C-5 Re-entry 
o 	 P.A.S.S. (truancy prevention initiative) 
o 	 Cultural Community Coach 
o 	 Juvenile Cog Skills 

2015 HHS Budget for Probation Cases 

2015 Budget: $-261,718.17 from $570,000 
Overall: HHS & Probation OHP costs went from 1.8 million to 
1.3. 


January: $176,998 in 2015 to $98,062 in 2016. 


201 5 Budget Busters 

($ 20,000 or more per juvenile) 

y Commission of a heinous crime 
y Sex offenders who need treatment 
y Those that are chronic serious offenders. 
y Those who are mentally ill 

(see attached report) 

http:261,718.17


2015 BUDGET BUSTERS 

# 2015 

2015Cost 
Placement Offender dynamics- Comm. 

days Age All have mental health diagnoses Offense History (victim) District 
Male. Adjudicated Delinquent . Sexual 
offender.(parental fees assessed $632fmo 

$ 79,581 365 18 parent making payments) Sexual offender (teenage sibling) 1 
Male. Adjud Delinquent. Prior budget buster. 
High Risk. Additional Placement through 
Chisago County July to October. Discharged 
from probation. Since 2012 total county cost 

$ 34,727 127 18 $57,704 Theft of MV, Burglary 3 2 
Male. Adjud sex offender - prior budget buster. 

$ 30,423 154 18 
Since 2011 county cost $135,531. Discharged 
successfully from probation at 19th birthday. Sex Offender (3 yr old relative) 4 
Male. Adjud Delinquent. Individual & family CD 
issues. Family pattern of chronic offenders. 
(Rule 25 funds paid for some of the placement 

$ 24,297 151 17 cost) Theft of MV, Truancy 2 
Male. Adjud Delinquent - High Risk to Reoffend 
- EJJ (possible to age 21) executed adult 
sentence & discharged from juvenile probation. 
Prior budget buster. Since 2010 county spent 

$ 20,838 127 18 $228,855. Now on adult supervision. Burglary, 1. Prior Burglary 5 

Male Adjud delinquent. Mental health services 
needed. Prior budget buster 2014. (total fees 
this year $28,305. Reimbursements: family 
insurance paid since April , plus SSI of $2,100 & 

$ 12,242 319 18 
parental fees of $191 fmo. Discharged at 19. 

Terroristic Threats (family) 1 
-

Top 4 Placements Used by Pine County Probation and Services Offered 

East Central Regional Juvenile Center (ECRJC): Secure detention, consequence program, evaluation program, CD Outpatient treatment 
Anoka County Non Secure Placement (ACNSP): Non-secure detention, evaluation program, long-term program with CD outpatient treatment, 

consequence program 
North Homes: Diagnostic program, teens in transition, non-secure stabilization/secure option, long term residential 
Village Ranch: Long term residential, transition programming 



iRJC Beds Used in 201~ 

January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015 

Pine County (1 bed) 

Total Days Used =384 (Over-utilized 19 Days) 

• Step #1 of JPA= Bill RJC member's unused beds @ $239 
• Reconciliation estimate= $155,000 to be put into capital and operation 

2016 Expenses: Pending camera expenses due to PREA requirements 
Potential staff expenses: LELS, AFSCME 



PINE COUNTY Ii 
. M1~SOTA. 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
J 

Date of Meeting: March 15,2016 

.~ [ZJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.['; lIS minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Federal Funding Update 

Department: Pine County Public Works 

~lDfij>--
Background information on Item: 

MN Department of Transportation presentation on federal funding and projects 

Action Requested: 

No Action 

Financial Impact: 

No Impact 



PINE COUNTY PINECOUNTY CommissionersMINNESOTA 

Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 
Administrator's Office Josh Mohr - Dist. 2 

635 N0l1hridge Drive NW Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Suite 200 Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 

Pine City, MN55063 Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 
Fax: 320-591-1628 County Administrator 

David J. Minke
To: Pine County Commissioners 
From: David J. Minke, County Administrator 

Date March 15, 2016 

Subject End of February 2016 Financial Report 

At the end of February, the county's budget is sound for two months into the new year. 

Chart 1 shows revenue and expenditure as a percent of the budget for the county's four major 
funds. Most county revenues lag as they are reimbursements, or like the property tax settlement, 
happen once or twice per year. You will notice the Road and Bridge fund revenues are 
significant early in the year as the state pays a portion of the state aid maintenance and 
construction money up front. The total spending for each major fund is below 17 percent, 
however, the total county expenditures is 19 percent. This difference is to be expected as the 
county has made about $1.8 million in debt payments for the jail and courthouse. The February 
payment consists of 100% of the principle payment and 50% of the interest payment towards the 
bonds for the year. 

Chart 2 shows the revenue in General Fund departments which receive a significant portion of 
revenue from department specific revenue-i.e. fees for service, grants, contracts for service, etc. 
As most revenues lag, most departments are below 17 percent at this point in the year. The 
exception is the auditor ' s office where most revenues are inter-fund transfers . 

Chart 3 shows the expenditures of the larger departments in the General Fund. All but the 
Recorder, Assessor, and Medical Examiner departments are below 17 percent. The Recorder's 
Office makes its annual payment for software in the first part of the year which creates an initial 
spike in expenditures. The Assessor department is tracking high on some service/supply lines as 
the postage expense for the valuation notice/tax statement printing has already been paid 
($4,300), which was a one-time expense. The Medical Examiner' s office contract is paid 
quarterly with the first qual1er already paid. None ofthese items are unusual. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

cc: Cathy Clemmer 



Chart 1 

Percent Expenditure and Revenue Major Funds Through February 29, 2016 


General HHS Road & Bridge Land Management Total 

35% 

30% 

25% 

20% 

17% • % spent 2016 

• % Rev 2016 
15% 

10% 

5% 

0% 



----

--- -

Chart 2 
General Fund Revenue by Department Through February 29, 2016 

._--------------- 100% 

90% +---------~----------------------------------------------------

70% t 

60% 


50% +--

30% 

17% 

-r- -0% 

80% +I-------~ 

---

40% +I-----~ 

20% +1-------

10% +1----

Law Library Auditor IT Attorney Recorder Assessor Planning & Govt. Bldgs Sh eriff Jai l Probation Score Total 
Zoning Recycling 



U) 

0 
~ 

N 
... en 

N 

L.
> 
n:s 
:J 
L. 

..Q 
OJ 
u. 
..s:::: 
b.O 
:J 
0 

m L. 

..s::::-+J -+JL. 
n:s CI) 

~ OJ 
U L. 

:J 
-+J 

"'C 
c: 
OJ 
a. 
)( 
W 

"'C 
c: 
:J 
U. 

n:s 
L. 
OJ 
c: 
OJ 
l!) 

-
"0 
.~ 

t- "cY -- ",1+ 
~-f 

0.) ;I"
~J' Q~ 

<t
.~J 

'0 
cYo.

ei>~ei>"7 OJ..lei> J'
J'o 

;IcY 
;)~

"0 ei>,I. 
.'l~ 

"cY
90..... J' 

0' 

«~ 

.....ei>

'\, 
~+ 
~/, 

Y'J,I. ~~~ 
~o:J/. '% 

·0 

~vcY 
~ 

J'cY
;)0 

.....cY 
J'~ 

J'~ ~""'cY 
~ ",lei>

<9 . "1 
""'0 

~ ~ 
~~ 
~ 
j>~ 

.....0 
;rJ' "/~ 

ei>J' "t<> 
J'b- ;c., 

.....ei> 
;o~ 

oJ 
<>Io.

-fei> 
,,~ 

0 
;I';b

.....0 
",I~ 

.....,;
J/ 

-</ 
. ~~ 

;Db

.....0 
;I~ 

Qb

.....0 
;It<> 

.....'"J'/ 
.~~ 

J.:-ei> ;Db-
Vo "'",

'---- ~ Qo 
?f2. J/~ ~ 

"*- r-- "*- "*- "*- "*"*- "*-<n 0 <n 0 <n 0 ~o0 rl 
("f) N N rl rl ~ 


	AGENDA co brd 031516.pdf
	REGULAR AGENDA

	Agenda & Board Packet cobrd 031516

